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In the Matter of
GEORGIA POWER COMPANY, et al.

(Vogtle Electric Generating Plant, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-424-OLA-3, 50-425-OLA-3

Dear Administrative Judges:

In a Memorandum and Order of February 1, 1994, the Board requested
that the Staff inform the Board and parties whether the Staff will
release the exhibits or attachments to the Office of Investigation
(OI) report on diesel generator reporting by Georgia Power Company
(GPC), by February 18, 1994.

In the "NRC Brief On Release Of OI Report Requested In Licensing
~

Board Order of February 1, 1994," dated February 4, 1994, and the
accompanying affidavit of the Executive Director for Operations, we
indicated that the exhibits to the OI report would not be released
at this time. In this letter, in compliance with the Board's Order
of February 1, 1994, we iterate that we do not intend to release
those exhibits to the OI report at.this time. -

On December 17, 1993, 45 tapes and 44 transcripts of audio
recordings by Mr. Mosbaugh on the diesel generator issue were given
to GPC. The Staff has provided copies of tapes numbere 57 and 58
and transcripts of those tapes to counsel for Intervenor. As we
previously offered, we will provide Intervenor's counsel with
copies of the other tapes and transcripts which were given to GPC
on December 17, 1993.
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Some of these :5 tapes, or parts thereof, were " enhanced" by the
FBI. By separata communication, we will also provide counsel for
GPC and Mr. Mosbauah with copies of all existing FBI " enhancements"
of the 45 tapes.

Sincerely,

W
Charles A. Barth
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Service List
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